












Bonnie Schaeffer 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (ACESF) Grant Award 
ACJC Grant Adjustment Request - FY22 Award.pdf 

From: Ka bee Wells <Kabee.Wells@sheriff.pima.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 2:05 PM 
To: Sharlene Re is <sharlene.reis@sheriff.pima.gov>; Julia Gates <Julia.Gates@sheriff.pima .gov>; Ron Jee 
<Ron.Jee@sheriff.pima.gov> 
Subject: FW: FY22 Ari zona Coronavirus Emergency Supplementa l Funding (ACESF) Grant Award 

Good Afternoon, 

Our FY22 ACJC ACESF application has been approved for funding in the amount of $51,805. Please see the additional 
information from ACJC regarding the extension of ACESF-21-041. 

Thank you, 
Kabee Wells 
Pima County Sheriff's Department 

From: Siyeni Yitbarek <syitbarek@azcjc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 1:53 PM 
To: Kabee We lls <Kabee.Wells@sheriff.pima .gov>; mark.napier@sheriff.pima.gov 
Subject: FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (ACESF) Grant Award 

Good afternoon , 

On behalf of the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission, it is my pleasure to inform you that your 
agency's application has been approved for funding under the FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency 
Supplemental Funding Program. The approved funding amount is $51 ,805. 

Given the short project performance period , we will be utilizing the ACESF-21 -041 grant record to 
expedite the receipt of the grant funds. The ACESF-21-041 grant has been extended through 
01/31/2023 to accommodate the additional funding . The attached grant adjustment request has been 
processed in lieu of a new contract. 

Please note: ALL goods and services must be received by 01/31/2023. 

The following new special condition has been included: 

NEW SPECIAL CONDITION: 

GRANTEE must submit to the COMMISSION proof of order for all supplies and equipment approved under this 
award by August 1, 2022. If GRANTEE does not submit proof of order for all supplies and equipment approved 
under this award, the COMMISSION may terminate or modify the award . This provision only applies to the supplies 
and equipment line items approved under this award. 

If you have any questions or need further information , please reach out to me. 

Sincerely, 
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Siyeni Yitbarek 
Grant Coordinator 
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission 
1110 W Washington, Suite 230, Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Office: (602) 364-1163 I Fax: (602) 364-1175 
svitbarek@azcjc.gov 
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Our mission is to continuously address, improve, sustain, and enhance public safety in the State of Arizona through the 
coordination, cohesiveness, and effectiveness of the Criminal Justice System. 
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